MEMORANDUM
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON
July 22, 1971
MEMORANDUM FOR: FRED MALEK /
FROM: DAN KINGSLEY %ﬁﬁra
~ SUBJECT: Harold Goldstein

Harold Goldstein is the Assistant Commissioner for
Manpower and Employment Statistics, Bureau of Labor
Statistics, Department of Labor, GS-16. Chairman
Hampton indicates that the Secretary of Labor has-the
authority to transfer personnel from that Bureau to
other responsibilities within the Department. Bob
Hampton indicates that there would be a number of
positions that would meet Goldstein's grade requirement

and substantive qualifications. They are as follows:

TITLE GRADE SUPER- VACANCY
GRADE

Three positions now All 3 YES

being established in super-

the Office of Public grade

Service Employment in
the Manpower Administration

Director of the YES NO
Office of Special

'~ Manpower Programs

Director of the YES _ NO
Office of Planning

& Evaluation in the

Manpower Administration

Special Assistant to the YES NO
Assistant Secretary for
Manpower
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Although all the positions are filled with the
exception of the first option, people can be

moved in order to accommodate the removal of Goldstein.
I have listed the options in the approximate order

of sensitivity, although without further research

it is difficult to come up with an accurate sensitivity
rating.

There is another way to transfer Mr. Goldstein from

his present position and that would be if DoD, a
Department with manpower responsibilities, would
request the Civil Service Commission to supply
candidates for a particular manpower position. The
Civil Service Commission could then forward Goldstein's
name and DoD would pick him for the position. It would
undoubtedly have to be a promotion to a 17 in order to
motivate Goldstein to leave.

This alternative has definite problems in that we would
have to obtain the cooperation of DoD and also get
Goldstein's agreement to move.

V.





